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The ©Srtate of California has van-
guarded, led all other little local
governments in America in champion-
ing completely racist and reactionary
attitudes and acrions toward the Black
and poor people who are subjected to
the miserable life of being Welfare
recipients. The U.S., generally, of
course, has no concern for the lives
of the majority, the masses of people,
for Black and poor people; and the few

pittances thar it generously ekes out
under the auspices of aid programs
only serve to maintain the poor con-
dition of most people who receive these
Welfare ‘'benefits’’,

But, in California, the lying and
treachery that are involved in the
State’s Welfare Program surpass even

the usual criminal negligence America
is* guilty of in connection with Black
and poor people, Ronald Reagan (Cali-
fornia’'s infamous governor), like most
other state heads, issues out a meager
allowance to women on Welfare, But,
it was recently discovered and brought
to light that since 1969 the State of
California has failed to obey aFederal
Court order to raise the amount of
money women and families who re-
ceive benefits for families with young
children (A,F.D.C, - Aid to Families
with Dependent Children), Only onJune
lst of this year did the State finally

comply with the law.,
But, the State has yet to pay these
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 MRS. BARBARA HENRY

thousands of mothers the back money
that has been owed since 1969, Thatis,
women should be receiving checks for
amounts equal to the difference be-
twean the old and new sums, retro-
actively to 1969, The State had been
getting this money all the time and
keeping it. In other words, Ronald
Reagan must return some of that
money he obviously pocketed,

If you are a woman receiving Wel-
fare payments and have one child, your
present payment should be $88,, as
of June lst, Prior to June lst you re-
ceived $74. every two weeks, The dif-
ference is $14. Multiply that by the
number of payments you've received
since 1969 and we figure the State owes

you $804, Any mother can easily cal-
culate her own differences that the
State owes.

The California Welfare Rights Or-
ganization, along with all the other
local Welfare Rights organizations, has
been working hard to see to it that
Reagan is made to pay this money he
has literally stolen, We recently spoke
with Mrs, Barbara Henry, President of
the Richmond, California Welfare
Rights Organization, Below is that in-
terview in which Mrs, Henry clearly
points up the contradictions existent
between Ronald Reagan and the People:

Q. Mrs, Henry, could you tell us how
do the present Welfare culs affect

RONALD REAGAN MAY
OWE YOU $1,000

Black families in the community that
are on assistance?

A. The culs are really designed, the
regulations are really designed lo put
move people on Welfare, rather than
take them off Welfare, And lo show
you one example, on the Ist of July,
working mothers, over three thousand
working mothers weve supposed to be
cul off of aid. And we found owt about
this, I guess aboul a week befove they
were going lo pul il into regulalion,
We gol together with about five or six
hundred Black mothers heve in Rich-
mond, And we wevre able lo save most
of those mothers from being pul off
of Welfare. (NOTE: Part of the Reagan
cutback was to figure a working
mother's expenses on her gross
monthly income, His point was that if
the State calculates what the average
person needs to live on and your gross
income is move than that, you don’t
need Welfare supplements, He says that
these working mothers are *‘using”
Welfare to make *‘extra® money, He
SJeels that laking off an amount for a
person's personal wants and desires -
530,00 and a third - is allowing women
too much money for “unknown use'’,
Example: $400 gross income - withow
tax deductions - would have, until
Reagan’s brilliant suggestion, meani
that this amount will cover wants and
desires, in this case $30. and $123,,
or $153. The State then calculated your
fundamental needs - renit, babysitling,
etc. - on this difference, in this case
$247, If your basic needs - also as
they calculate them - are, for ex-
ample, $300., you could get a sup-
plementary check from the Welfare
of $53. Reagan feels you don't need
this, because since you get $400. a
month and if your basic needs equal
$300., you have the large sum of
£100, to *‘fool around with’’,)

But the point is thal the way thal
the budgets are being compuled now
they take thirty dollars off the top
and then a thivd of whatever is lefi,
and that’s the amount of money that
you get to keep before other expenses
and deductions are taken away. After
that’s narrowed down, they will take -
say if you pay one hundved dollars for
baby sitting, which is reasonable - they
will take that off; and they take the
mileage back and forth to work; if you
pay the social securily, the necessary
deductions, ge:.a will take this oul,
And, in most cases, a mother will
still remain on some type of aid, on
Welfare, whether it be fifty dollars,

CONTINUED ON PAGE 6



RANDY

The tcial of Randy Williams, a deli-
cated member of the Black Panther
Party, who was the wictim of an at-
tempted ambush by the Cakland Police
Department, in April of 1970, began
last week., Randy is on trial because
he survived this vicious attack,

Randy has been incarcerated in Ala-
meda County Jail for over a year now,
He has been held for an astronomically
high bail (a ransom of $150,000.), which
was generously reduced to $75,000, in
October of 1970. When the People raised
the money, the Alameda County Sheriff’s
Department refused to acceptthe money
in exchange for Randy,

Randy’s trial finally began last week,
onJuly 6th, The old shell game of the
‘“‘jury selection’’ process began, In the
case of any young, Black or working-
class potential juror (someone Wwho
would have been a peer of Randy’s), it
was ‘‘now you see him, now you don't.”
That is, at one time, on one day six
Black people sat on the full potential
jury. In a short time, those six Blacks
were dismissed, and no Blacks have
been seen since, The jury is still
allegedly, however, in the process of
being selected,

In addition to dismissing all Blacks,
infamous prosecutor Frank Vakota(who
was chiefly responsible for the false
conviction of our Chief of Staff David
Hilliard) dismissed every potential
juror from the panel that even looked

like he could make a fair and objective
decision, Vakota and the Alameda

County Judicial District would like no-
thing more than the same type of jury
that railroaded to prison the Chief of
Staff of the Black Panther Party, David
Hilliard,

But, Randy remains unworried by this
judicial farce, He spends his time
helping to organize and educate the bro-
thers ar Alameda County Jail, as well
as studying and developing his beauti-
ful revolutionary consciousness to an

even higher level.

Below is a profound statement by our
Comrade regarding the correct di-
rection our Party has recently under-
taken, In isolation for over a year from
the community of the streets he loves
so dearly, he proves here that his
love for the People has become even
stronger , for the prison could have

no victory over him:

TRIAL BECAUSE
HE SURVIVED

Many of our allies and potential
allies of the near and far Ief_l are
puzzled, and some, who des:gm:_te
themselves as guardians of the purity
of Marxism, ave attacking our Party’s
new direction. Some vevolutionary cul-
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training; we do not have all the ans-
wers at this time, nor do we pretent
to. What we are seeking io accomplisi
is to elevate our people’s level q
consciousness by means of concret
responsive  commuaity actimi:. pﬂ:.n-
grams, By engaging in the activilies &
our communities, we become one witl
the people and thus become an effectim
tool in tune with theiv needs by func-
tioning in harmony with the people’
intevests, We will and ave able &
mitigate the reactionary qualities of, fo
instance, Black religious fn.smuhm
(which we recognize as being qualita-
tively different from white protestan

RANDY WILLIAMS

lists have risen lo the surface and have
publicly stated their opposition to the
tactics our Party is engaging in lo in-
sure our people’s swrvival pending
revolulion, Others have adopled a
“low profile’” and are conducting their
criticism owl of hearing of our Party.
As a vesuli, vile and ouf-right slan-
devous charvges arve being civculated by
so-called revolutionaries which ad-
versely affect and hinder the formation
of a united front of lefl-oviented ov-
ganizations with our Party, Our
Minister has elogquently presented our
Farty’s posilion on various phenomena
which are peculiar to our Black com-
munities, As far removed from con-
ditions: on the sitreels as I am, the
objective content and profimdity of our
Minister's guidance illuminates both
my mind and heart, Social practice being
the sole determinative factor (whethey
o¥ not a specific program or tlactic
raises the polilical awareness of our
people and molivales them to actively
engage in trvansforming the old realily
into the new) by which revolutionary
Mavrxists evaluate programs and actions
of individuals and organizations. For
us to rvegrvess in ovdev to explain step
by step 1o the perplexed Mavrxist our
posilions is clearly unnecessary, be-
cause all they need do is analyse our
Party posilions as oullined in its Voice.

We are dialectical materialists in

and catholic church institulions) amn
Black capilalism (which we also recog-
nize as being qualitatively differen
from white monopoly or national capi-
talism ) and develop their positive
aspects until such time as these in-
stitutions have been compromised I[c
their limit, until they become encum-
brances o our people’s progressiwm
development. At this stage we shall be
able to accomplish our prestated goals
with the full support of an aroused,
politically conscious people, who will
act as one with us lo negate the re-
maining veactionary shells ofonce poli-
tically powerful bourgeois institulions
and complete their transformation into
new institutions in the service of the
people,

Our Ministey has consistantly pointed
out that social transformation is a dia-
lectical process and not simply a con-
clusion; and, furthermore without the
active support of the people, nothing
can be accomplished. Huey says that
for us to make the gqualitative leap
from A to Z would be disastvous and
accomplish nothing constructive, be-
cause the people would not understand
the necessily of Z, Our people musi
be taken by the hand and mind and
patiently shoun what A is, what B is,
etc,, elc, until they progress to the
TO BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 15



Maurice Gordon ouns 14,000 such apavtment buildings.

MAURICE GORDON'S

MINI -EMPIRE WITHIN
THE EMPIRE

The cornerstone and foundation for
the system of Americancorporate capi-
talism has been in the relationship of
the individual to property. All laws
seem to derive their meaning based on
that relationship, From the very be-

discarded as defined by the property
laws at that fdme. While time has

passed, this country moving from an
agrarian (agricultural) economy, to a
highly mechanized industrial economy,
this cornerstone, which supports the

Mauvice Govdon is responsible for 13 kEnoun deaths.

ginnings of this country, it was the
ownership or non-ownership of prop-
erty which stood as the dividing line
for all rights and privileges. Black
people, as slaves, were considered, first
and foremost, not as humans, but as
yroperty, to be bought, sold, used or

total structure, has remained, for the
most part, intact, The expansion west-
ward, the conquering of land together
with the genocide of the [ndian peo-
ples were justified and rationalized by
reference to various ‘‘deeds of trusc”
made up in the minds of the large land

This apartment is for rent from Govdon and Sons.

owners of that period, Even the expans-
ion across the seas, the colonization and
neo-colonization of foreign lands, the
system of imperialism which eventual-
ly transformed America the Nation into
America the Empire, was achieved not
only with guns and munitions, but justi-
fied by modern-day property laws, And
within the city of Boston, such an ex-
pansion by one maa has taken place,
although obviously on a smaller scale.
Back during the days of the depression,
Maurice Gordon put down his machine
guns and went ‘‘legit’, and in the pro-
cess, together with his sons, Maurice
Gordon has formed a powerful menacing
inner -city Empire whose costin blood,
pain and misery rivals the world-wide
U.S. Empire it imitates,

For a start , it is estimated that

“through the control of partial control of

62 different real-estate corporations,
Maurice Gordon and Sons own 14,000
aparmment units in Boston(most of whose
occupants are Black and Puerto Rican),
which contain close to 40,000 persons,
or 1/15 of the entire city, Property in
Boston owned by Gordon is assessed
at over $28 million, yielding a gross
annual income of about $93 million,
And added to the above figures should]
be included $15 million worth of pro-
perty in Florida, while the total assets
of the 62 corporations owned or con-
trolled by Gordon is $44 million,

'O BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 7
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ONE DAY RAILROAD OF THE

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA FIVE

In early April of this year, three
brothers, Junius Underwood, Albert
Moore and Howard Moore were ar-
rested by the F,B.l, in Richmond, Vir-
ginia on Federal charges of conspira-
cy to ransport stolen weapons across
inter-state lines, On April 15th Charles
Brunson and Jacob Bethea were ar-
rested on Federal warrants by F_B.I,
agents in Berkeley, California and
Washington, D.C,, respectively, on the
same charges in order to complete the
round-up for the intended railroad of a
group of brothers that has become
known as the Richmond, Virginia Five,

BROTHER HOWARD MOORE

On Monday, July 5th, 1971, the Fed-
eral District Court of Richmond, Vir-
ginia began trial proceedings against

the Richmond Five: Charles Brunson

and Jacob Bethea of the Washington,
D.C, Chapter

Party; Junius Underwood of the
Winston - Salem Branch of the Black
Panther Party; and Albert and Howard
Moore, two progressive brothers from
the Richmond, Virginia Black com -
munity, who were trying toopen a Black
Community Information Center there,

On that day, Junius Underwood was
severed from the case, because he had
additional charges, On the same day,

‘a jury was selected, arguments pre-

sented and the jury was given its in-
structions to begin deliberation the next

day,
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of the Black Panther

The *‘jury’ was selected en masse,

Because of a federal law allowing for
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BROTHER JUNIUS UNDERWQOOD

this type of “*collective selection’ of a

jury, federal railroads can run more

efficiently, A panel of sixty people was
brought into the courtroom, The judge
proceeded to question them as a group,
He asked them: (1) [f they had any pre-
Judices toward any race; (2) If they had

any prejudices against the Black Pan-

ther Party; (3) Did they believe thar
Black Panther Party members were
violent trouble-makers; and (4) Whe-
ther or not any of them were members
of the John Birch Society, the Ku Klux
Klan or the Black Panther Party, The
prospective jurors were expected to
answer this barrage of questions in
unison. If any of their answers to these
questions was yes (which would dis-
qualify them from the jury panel that
potential juror was expected to srand
up and say so then, Out of the sixty
people, all of whom had been exposed
to vicious pre~-trial publicity and pro-
paganda about the Richmond Five, liv-
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BROTHER JACOB BETHEA

ing in a town which is a stronghold
of right-wing, para-military groups,
only three people stood up to admit
to prejudice on their parts, From the
remaining fifty-seven non-peers in
this select group, a jury of twelve
persons plus one alternate was ran-
domly selected,

A rapid succession of State's wit-
nesses took the stand and presented a
tangled web of lies and misinformation,
The star wimess was a Richmond re-
sident, dope addict, known F.B,I, re-
cruited Black ghetto informant, and

BROTHER ALBERT MOORE

former member of the Richmond Po-
lice Department, Waverly Allen. The
pigs used their puppet, Allen, to c!. n
that the Richmond Five participated in

TG BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 1:
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RONALD REAGAN MAY

OWE YOU $1,000

CONTINUED FROM 2

1 hundred dollars, or what., But, in
most cases that $50, or $100. was
mough to keep ‘that family, not
wdequately, but at Ileast half-way
ieeping theiv own. But, see what will
tappen is that, in the new way that
hey arve computing it now, well were
lomputing it (we won the hearing),
hey wouldn’t allow vou that thivty and
t thivd, They would take all your ex-
1enses off. And everybody on Welfare
was what they call a quoted *‘need’’,
ind afler they have taken vour ex-
lenses owt, then if you still have enough

© live off of, what they call your quoted
weed, youw're off of aid,

Well let's say a working mother is
making $400. a month. By the time
she pays babysitting, her vent, car
1oie and lhis type of thing, she might
mly have $25, lefi to live off of, and
which in any case this would force
diis mother to stop working and go
olally on Welfare, Whereas making the

00, she'd still be eligible to draw
say fifty or sixty dollars, or maybe
wen a hundred, the avevage amount
s $100. So this $100, would enable
ler- fto pay, where vreally she was
Sviw with the roaches and the rats
taying $90., she could move out with
‘e yoaches and rvats and live by hiar-
self and pay $110, or $150., which is

high for rent, bul lel’s face it that’s
what’s happening, In any case this mo-
ther would have to end wp having to
stop work. Because she wouldn’t have
enough money to pay for the baby silter,
to pay for her vent and the necessary
things that it takes to maintain a house
in a month, So what the end resulls
would be that she would have to go
back on Welfare. And all these mothers
that I talked to, only maybe five ov six
would not have to actually stop working

and be put on Welfare., And this is the
general pattern all over,

You know Reagan keeps talking about
the cut-backs and all these people ma®-
ing this extraordinary amount ofmoney
on Welfare, but you know this is only
the white man that’s making all this
money. We get clients making anywhere
Jrom $1000. to $1,500. a month and
they're still on Welfare, Bul grant you
all this is not the case in all people.
We wan a survey; therve weve only I8
people in this whole County receiving
that kind of money and on Welfare
(in white communities). Bul, just those
18 people are being used to destroy
all people on Welfare, and that's a bad
scene,

Anothev thing is that we had a hearing
on July 7th regavding all Rinds of re-

pressive vegulations, After we won the
court decision with the thirty and a
thivd, he came down with saying that
he's only going to allow you $100, for
work-related expenses. And this in-
cludes baby-sitting, child cave, the
whole works, And you know that no-
body’s going to be able lo live off
that. I don't know how crazy the man
thinks we are, but what is going to
happen is that it’s going to pul more
people on Welfare, because they'renot
going to be able lto work, And jobs
are really scarce, so theve's no such
thing as forcing people to work. You
Enow another thing is this work-incen-
tive progvam, Well, this is wheve he's
going to have us sweeping shit off the
flooy, and this stuff, lto work for our
grvants, that we already got. Not ad-
ditional pay, but just for the grant that
yow've alveady veceiving, And I don’t
know what’s wrong with people in this
State or this Country, bui you know
evervbody just seems lo feel like it’s
nol going lo gel through, il’s not going
to happen. But it's happening,

Q. Could you give us some informa-
tion concewning back pay for families
on Welfare Assistance?

A. This all goes back to 1969, Welfare
Rights Ovganization took the State to
Court. And we filed the suit in 1969,
So what it means is thal our pgranis

were supposed lo be increased in 1954,
And the grants have not been increased

since then, But we can't claim jor that
money, because wedidn’t file for il, file
a suit until 1969. Bul we won the suil.
So what it means is from 1969, which
they did incrvease the checks on June
Ist, 1971, and from 1969 to June I, 1971
they owe us retroactive money. And
the only way we're going to get this
money vight now - we’re inthe process
of taking it back to couri. The money
is there. And it’s ours, duly ours, be-
cause the Federal Goveirnment paid il
to the State to increase granis, They
say that they shifted, the State’s reason
as o why we haven't gol the money,
they're saying that they shifted it from
one category to the other, Bul youcan’t
do that, The money's theve jor
A.F.D.C., and A, F.D,C, is supposed to
see that you get if, So that this money
is just like money in the bank; buwi
we are going to have to go to cowrt to
gel this money. It’s no doubt about il.
But, like, vight now we don't know if
it’s going to be 3 months or 6 months
or whatl, Bul, we will get the retro-
active money.

Say, for instance a mother and three
kids - up until June Ist they were
getting $221, (per month): she should
have been getting $261., four or five
years ago. They've just not doing that.
So like I say since we didn't file
until 1969, this is as far back as we
can go, That means a $40, increase.
And when that mother gets that money

CONTINUED ON PAGE 1T



MAURICE

GORDON’S

MINI-EMPIRE WITHIN

THE EMPIRE

Maurice Gordon’s childven don’t have to play on these steps.

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 4

Bu: before these figures begin to
boggle the mind, before any more is
said, it becomes necessary to balance
the assets with the liabilities to weigh
the effect Maurice Gordon has made
upon the people of Boston, And what we
find is that this money, these millions
upon millions of dollars are blood-

Biltmore Hotel, owned by Maurice Gor-
don, burned to the ground, leaving 4
dead and 27 injured. More recently, a
fire in the 40 unit, 5-story Park Cham-
bers at.S0 Petersboro Street, owned by
Gordon’s son, Robert Gordon, also
burned, leaving 8 people dead. (The13th
known death occurred in March, 1970,
when a small child fell through a faulty

Does Maurice Gordon live like this?

goaked and tainted, Maurice Gordonis
the most vicious, barbaric slumlord in
Boston, who is responsible for at least
13 known deaths and countless hundreds

of injuries,

To prove this point, in1963, the Sherry

dGD?.’ in an illegal open-shaft elevator,
again in the apartment building ar 50
Petersboro Street,) A closer look atthe
tragedy on Petersboro Street will re-
veal much more into the nature of Mai-
rice Gordon, his mini-empire and its
interconnection with the corruptcity of-
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ficials of Boston,

50 Petersboro Street has a long
history of being an unfit place to house
human beings, Records show this asfar
back as Decembear, 1965, when the build-
ing was condemned as “‘unsafe anddan-
gerous'’. Not only did the house tilt,
but the foundation was sinking, the boiler
was not safely situated in relationship to
the rest of the building and the total
structure was therefore considered a
fire hazard, These blatant housing code
violations werenot movedon for 3years
and it wasn't until 1968 that repairs
were accomplished, Also on record are
registered letters of a tenant. John
Gresham, which had been sent out in
1967, to complain to supposedly re-
sponsible housing officials of major
housing code violations in thatdwelling,

Prior to the fire which consumed the
building and caused 8 deaths in March
of that year, 5 fires within 2 years were
recorded for 50 Petersboro Street, After
the disaster which caused 8 deaths, a
group which called themselves the 30
Petersboro Street Survivors, hiredboth
lawyers and investigators to determine
culpability (for the blaze, and if nec-
essary seek court action), What the in-
vestigators found were as follows: 1)
manual fire doors which wouldn'tclose;
2) overhead sprinkler heads which had
been painted over so as to make them
non-functional; 3) alack of safety exists
(most of the dead were found in the left
rear corner of the building where no
fire escapes were located); 4)plywood
panelling, suspected of not being coated
with fire-resistant materials’ which
were considered responsible for the
quick spread of the fire, ( [t should be
noted that it was this same reason,
neglect of proper coating of plywood
panelling with fire-resistant materials,
which was held responsible for the
1963 Sherry Biltmore- fire which killed
4 people,) It was out of this investiga-
tion that the city officials in Boston
began to show their true interests,

Following a court injunctiom which
stopped Gordon from razing the build-
ing in order to prevent a more thorough
investigation, a meeting took place
between building commissioner Thuma,
Deputy building commissioner Leo
Martin and Rabert Gordon, the owner.
The highly suspicious result of the
mezating of heads was that Leo Martin
reported to the State Supreme -Courr
that the building was a ‘‘hazard’’ and it
was torn down, This , however, was
only the beginning of a total white-
wash by the city officials which culmi-
nated in the fiasco wlien the Boston City
Council mert to investigate the situation,
Not only did 3 eity councilors plus

CONTINUED ON PAGE 16



THE BLACK PANTHER, MONDAY JULY 19, 1971 PAGE §

WE MUST NOT

Daily, Black men and women are
convicted for the commilment of any
one of the innumerable small acits ne-
cessary for their swrvival in this va-

cist, exploitative, decaden! society.
This society condemns and punishes
them for the crime of survival, for
surmounting the daily injustices in this
country and continuing to live and
strugele in spite of these condilions,
This society’s imprisonment ofthemis
an effort to crush them, for they ave
a great part of the strength, the fudure
and the backbone of our community,

James*'Jimmy'' Carr is one such in-
dividual, He too encounleved the
racism, the dehumanizing treatment
that every Black youth in America
does, just growing up in the Black
community, By 1959, he was convicted
of armed robbery and serving lime
(five years to life) in the California
prisons, (He is 27 years old now.)
Theve he met George Jackson, another
young Black convicted on charges
stemming from a $70, gas stationvob-
bevy for which he (George) has speni
eleven years in the State penitentiary.

ORGET THEL
JIMMY CARRS

Geovge Jackson had aprofound affect
on Jimmy. Of his meeting Geovge, he
said, "...And I ran into a fellow by the
name of George Jackson-oh, back in
[959 - and avery different type of Black
man, because he never carvied himself
like other Black men, (That's what I
want to talk aboul )... George was a dif-
ferent type of fellow, you know, like in
those days, vyou had no Panthers, you
had nonationalists, that we knew of any-
way, you know, Like people never, we
never knew anything aboult DuBois, o1
Garvey or nothing like this, because it
wasn't taught to us in school, so there-
fore we nevey knew... At the time, 1
couldn’t read or write, ov anything like
this, you know, Let me see. I was lo
find owt later that George was a very
selfless person, selfless inthat George
would go owtl of his way to help anyone,
Like George started me to reading,
started me lo writing, He taught me my
basic grammay, basic wmathematics,
and all this stwff. He look lime with
me,,. in things that I really needed help
in, and he started bringing me up to a
stature that I could respect.”’

And later, Jimmy met Huey P,
Newton, Minister of Defense of the
Black Panther Party, when he (Jimmy)
transferred lo California Men’s colony
(CMC), at San Luis Obispo, a State
prison, He gained more education and
consciousness and a grveater loveand
understanding of the people, the Black
Panther Party and the need for unity
in order to survive. He said, in July,
1970 (when he was finally released),
of Huey and George, *‘‘...It's jusi
a shame that a man like George Jack-
son ov Huey P, Newton, two leaders
like this that contribute so much tothe
cause of the people, you Fknow, the
struggle of people, not just the struggle
for Black people, but the struggle, you
Enow, of just people in general, should
be incarceraled in California Penal In-
stitutions. And that people would allow
this to go on, people wouldn'l somehow,
somehow vally to their thing, and see
just what is taking place. And it would
be a very grievous atrocity if the peo-
ple were allowed to go onand keep these
people locked wp like this, like it's a
thing like leaders that I know in prison
that should be liberated, you kEnow; and
like Geovge Jackson and Huey P,
Newton are those people.”

Jimmy Cary had gone back and forth

to jail until 1963, when he was sent fo

prison to stay for seven long years, He
was released from jail in July of 1970,
on parole, He was able to envoll at the
University of Califormia at Santa Cruz,
where he also became a teacher's as-
sistant. But he didn't forgel the George
Jacksons, the Fleeta Drumgos and the
John Clutchettes and all his comvrades
still in the prisons, whose desperate
situation he was too familiar with, He
wovked actively in student affaivs and in
the community as well, educating peo-
ple to the viciousness of the prison sys-
tem,

Last April, he was arrested al the San
Fyancisco County Courthouse during a
struggle which had taken place there,
Georvge Jackson, Fleeta Dyumgo and
John Clutchette, the Soledad Brothers,
had been in court to present some
motions for their defense. Upon leaving
the cowrtroom, George was attacked by
Sheriff's depulies, Because of this at-
tack wpon Georvge , many courlroom
spectators were harassed and some ar-
rested by the over-zealous depulies,
who had even called the infamous San
Francisco Tactical Squad into *“help”’.
One of those arvested and beaten was
Jimmy, who not only had a right to be
there, but was theve lo fulfill a class
assignment from U,C, Santa Cruz, He
had been specifically told by his
instructor to gather information abowt
this specific trial, for a regquired term
paper. Brother Jimmy is said to have
assaulted the pigs there in their court-
house, combination courtroom -jail-
room. A man owl on parole, kEnowing
that the slightest infraction of the
parole agreement means retuwrn to
prison is supposed to have done this.

The real reason for Jimmy's arre.?t
is his heightened consciousness, his
love for the Black Panther Party and
the people. A love that grew from the
knowledge and inspivation that he
gained from Huey P, Newton and Georgeé
Jackson while in prison,

But this false arrest and trumped=
up chavge is just the beginning of the
fascist opervation to either incarceraté
for life Jimmy Cary or to murdey hint,

TO BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 17
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“ARE YOU AFRAID-
1 LOVE YOU,

T BT ot

[

BROTHER “

The selection of jurovs was com-
pleted on Friday, July 9th, in the trial
of Huey P, Newton, Ministeyr of De-
Jense of the Black Panther Partly, The
jury consists of nine whites, two Mexi-
can Amevicans and one Black, Theve
are ten women and fwo men, On July
9th, the allernate jurors were chosen -
all three of them are Black.

The indictment was read lo the jury
and the prosecutor’s (NOTE: The pro-
seculor in this trial is Donald Whyte,
In ervor in last week's issue, we gave
the name of the prosecutor as Lowell
Jenson, Jenson was the prosecutor in
the original trial,) opening statement
which was supposed lo outline the evi-
dence was given, He pointed oul that
on Oclober 28, 1967, when Huey was
shot by Oakland police and then ar-
rested, that was the day that Huey's
three-year probation (from anothey
case) was ended. He weni on lo give
his account of that night, on which he
says that two policemen, Herbert
Heanes and John Frey, weve supposedly
attacked and shot al, leaving Frey dead
and Heanes wounded. Two 9millimetey
cariridges were found, howeveyr, no
weapon has appeared,

The prosecution claims that Huey
used Frey's oun gun to kill Frey, Whyte
added that he knew this because the
Minister of Defense was the only one
with access to the gun, By the way
he described the whole incident it was
very clear that the entive Black Panther
Party was on trial, The prosecutor
constantly alluded to the facl that Huey
was a memberv of the Black Panthey
Party. As with all the trials Black Pan-
ther Party members have faced since
Huey's first trial in 1968, the prosecu-
tion concentvated on putting the Party
on Irial ralher than making a real
statement about possible factual infor-
mation on a so-called crime, Huey P.
Newton was then and is now portrayed
as a victous murderer,

Charles Garry began his opening
stalement by velating Huey's back-
ground and the development of the
Party from ils beginning in 1966, He
made the point that Huey P. Newton
along with Bobby Seale realized that a
Black man in Amevrica should have the
vight to defend himself from attack.

It is intevesting to note that ‘when
Frey stopped the car and looked into
the driver's seat, he said, “Well,
well who have we heve; the greal Huey
P, Newton,"" As Gavry continued, the
Jact that Heanes stopped the car before
he knew whether or not there was a
traffic violation even involved became
very clear, The manner in which the
car was stopped proved to be nothing

THE MINISTER OF DEFENSE

F

i Lk

il s ikt | SRS AR o Cret b,

move than harassment of Huey P,
Newton, because of the Black Panther
Parly, by the Qakland Police Depart-
ment,

All of the things that occur after
the car was stopped show that Huey
and his traveling companion, Gene
McKinney, weve sitting patiently

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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waiting for the police to decide whether
they would arrest them or nol. After
the usual fmformalion was foken from
the driver's lcense end vegisivation,
Huey P. Newton ond Gene McKtnney
were eventually spread-eagled across
the car and searched, Then Huey was
erdered fo walk in front of Frey, af
which poinl ke bogon reading from
kis low book, In Frey's mind, of course,
law books and “'niggers' with the know-
ledge of what they conlain reprosented
a new threaf o ks contimued behavior
of wiolating the law by havassing and
brulalizing Black people, And it was
for this reason tha! he drow s pum
and shol Huey in the stomach, From
that point on Huey was incapable of
remembering anything, except winding
up in Kaiser hospital with bulle! woumds
Sfrom -Oakland policeman Jokn Fray.

In the next cowrd sesgion, lestimony
began with the D.A.'s witnass, o police
radio dispatcher, o man named Lord,
who recefved the request for a chack
on the cor tha! Huey P, Newlon was
driving, It was o Volkswagon registered
under a woman's name, Il was pointed
ouwl by Garry's insistance that this car
was parl of a list of "lmoun Panther
vehicles”, Heanes and Lord elaim
there was no mention made of this cor
baing o Imown Panther vekicle, Heve
again the ability of the agents of the
law aven to le corvectly is very low,
For it was also pointed owd that Fray
had even mentioned fo Lovd that he
*thought he (Huey) caught on’® (o=
ing tha! Huey P, Newion understood
this foul trickery).

Heanes, whe was next on e siand,
gave Rkis sworn-on-g-Dible defailed
account of his questioning of the Minis-
ter of Defense. Yol e con'i fell us
who shot whom thal night, We ave sure
of one thing, il could nol_have been
Huey P, Newlon, he had NO gqun, Ha
had only a lowbook and the tvuth and,
vary shorily, bullef wounds in ks own
body, And his lawbook was left bahind
Iying in a pool of blood,

. R —ee

Trials have been trumped-up before
agaimst min, Bul nowhere in History
have human beings structured their
societies to perform much sanctimom-
fous treachery, such lying viciousness
against other manag in the case agains!
the Minister of Dafense, For loter on
that day, it was discovered that the
State of California - which lies when
i says i represenis the People of
avywhere - it wos discovered thal the
very low book, stoined wilh the blood
of Husy P, Nawton, a evucial plece
of evidence thal proved the man had

only been reading from a law book
when he was shot and wounded by these
mast sub-human transgressors of hu-
monily, that [law book had been
“LOST™ by the Stale,

If insuli could wver exist, hare it
was, The Stale of California, which
had carafully worked oul for over three
yoears ifs network of lies fo *"legally™
miurder fn 5 gas chamber Hucy P.
Naewion, had somehow losf a crucial
piece of material evidence. To vvam
bother wasting the fima and affort to
continug the irial was almost ri-
diculous, We know, wae hove born wil=
ness fto how David Hilliard, Chief of
Staff of the Black Panther Parly, could
b falsely convicled of an assaulf with
a deadly weapon withow! ever howing
any weapon, brcause of a vacist fury.
Bul when a judge, ¢ disivict atforney,
a gFowarnor, a Presiden!, an enbive
Elate, an anfire counlry's Fopernmaeni,
whan the Empdire i g0 afraid of ona
man = becouse he {5 the fruth - wien
they are so afraid, as fo do this = fo
staal what they demond one prosend
fo prove "‘fanocence’’, when they do
this - no man could ¢ so0 blind as
fo realize tha! justice is not dying or
going away, justice in the U5, has
boen dead, since the first boat-load

of Ewropeans cama fo this conilinend
and began the attempt at the destvuction

af Rurtamily.

Even more insanify, to doze even
the sanest of minds, however, occurred
on Wadnasday, July l4th. For after
Heanes stoppad down from the wilmess
sland, tirved of spewing ol s0 many
lies, Proseculor Wiyle said he wished
ta recess for hinch before bringing on
his next wimess, He had not said the
name of that witness the day before,
and ke refused fo nome thal wilmess
again,

After lunch Whyte suddenly produced
@ Black man, A small, obviously shaken
Black man who was (o presen! a sel
of confused, muddled statements of
mis-information and lies abowt Huey P,
Newton that was indicative of hew much
mtim'dation he had suffered o enact
Such a traflovous deed, What could
Whyte and Hove ond the California-
lU.S'. hievarchy have offered this

rambling Black man, what ¢

have denied him to sit th.rnm;fﬁﬁ“;
of the People and lie on g man, Huey
P, Nawion, who would in a short tims
call kim his Brother,

But Dall Ross went ahead, obvious]
raluctantly, as ke said, “I’m aﬁfﬁ
.'E tﬁ. the public, I don't have

& onswering no quastions,
Wio am I helping; I'm nol getting
rich, I'm wasting my tima."

| STOOD BETWEEN THE
VIOLENCE OF THE POLICE
AND THE IGNORANCE OF
MY OWN PEOPLE, WITH

A LAWBOOK IN MY
HAND AND NOW

YOU'VE STOLEN IT.”

~ HUEY P. NEWTON,
MINISTER OF DEFENSE,
BLACK PANTHER PARTY, . .
SERVANT OF THE PEOPLE | g

Praviously, back in 1968, Ross had
allegedly sigmed a slatement for the
Police that indicated that Huey P.
Newton and another man had forced
thaiy way inlo his car, os he sal in
his car near the scene of the Oakland
FPolice atlack wbon Huey, He said he
had heard shots and later these two
men had approacked him and af pus-
point forced him lo deipe fhem o o
designated lacalion,

He then bogan vambling on abou! what
was supposed lo have occurred inside
his ecar, saying that Huey had a oo,
and was making statements to the other
man about not getling enough shots off,
since the gun jammad, No! when or
since the Minisler of Defense was
originally ceptured from the People,
back in October of 1967, have the
police or court been able to subslanticle
the lie that Huey had a gun, After thrae
years of over-azealows afforts, they
produced Dell Ross to say il; not pro-
duce #, ki say i, Ross Enaw that if
he said thal he was not kidnapped,
the State could construs that he wos
helping, aiding and  aberting. He
could, himself go to jail,

Ross had stated in the original tricl
thal the so-called signed statement ke
made, which said essentially what he
WO saying thave, was o hoax. Hé

R L T e
alpbaain EEE W oEe T

said, wnder ooth on the stand in the
last trial, that the " signed slatoment'’
could nof be kis, for firsily he never
sald those tings, and secondly, he
could agither ¥ead noy wrile.

But, he, himself, volintarily, prior
fo tha first brial, bt afler he Hed
oul of fear (o the Grand Jury abowd the
gnfire evenimg, having fold them
another similar mixed-up story, Dall
Ross vohalarily went o Charles
Garry's office, as he admifted this
fime, ond with relfef told the Drath.
Ha bold tha truth inlo a fape recorder,
that he had never seen Husy with a
gruen and that he had led to the Grand

Jury,

Ross' whole testimony this Himeoas
a confusing, i indicting collaction of
guflt/ fear-vidden confradicHions in
corlradiclion (o his atatemerts of fact,
ag he told them, dwing the original
Cowrl sesgion, from the fape: Garry
asked, "“"Now did the man in the bach,

*HIE light- ghirned man, did ke have a

fn at any Hime that you sow him™',
Ross replied, *'No, I didn't see lim
with no gun...fandl he didn'l say any-
thing at all,.."

When Ross was finished this time,
Charles Garry begged the Courl to
allow him (Garry) tima, fo the noxt

day only, o al leasi prepare fo cross-
axaming him cnd lo bring in evidence
(the above-mentioned fope) fo prove
the lies in the presenl festimony, No
time was given. Tha Cowrt demanded
Garry begpin cross-examination im-
madiafaly,

This was (he most oulrageous ool
this or any court had ye! commitfed
to iry and conceal focts, lie and fix-
up information for the pwpose of af-
temyling false imprisonmeni or pul=
right muwrder of one maon, Husy P.
Newton, No kuman being showld have fo
condinue fo bear (his kind of insull,
Cross-oming and Iynching would be
more fo the poinf, and ceriginly more
honest,

And the Minister of Defense refused
fo allow this insulting bekavior fo con-
fenue, He slood wp ithen ond fhere,
a5 a man, and chastised ihe courd
Jor ils eriminal activities, [ STOOD
BETWEEN THE VIOLENCE OF THE
POLICE AND THE IGNORANCE OF
MY OWN PEOPLE, WiTHA LAWBOOK
IN MY HAND AND NOW YOLU'VE
STOLEN IT." And lold the courl Lhat
he Imaw Hhere was no poind in
conlimeng, that the thef® of the law
book was enough, but to bring on a
wilnass who overtly pmdured himsalf,
whe Hed wnabashedly in the foce of
the Court, ond corioinly in the face
of the People, thiz had lo be laken
gf a sign thal the proceedings ware
purposeless, He called for Hhem o
arrest him, lock him wp, do whaf
they had wanted all along, without con-
tnuing to disgrace the very words
Juslice and faifrnass,

The filled courtroom of people rose
also, They were angry, not only over
the criminal activity of the court in
stealing the law book, not only over
the axcused, openly-perjured festi-
maony of Ross, bt because they kmew
what the Mirister of Defense was Saying
was irue, and in thot cose, thal would
maan that he, as a guiding force for
the diberation struggle of Black people,
Huay P, Newlon would again be snalfched
away from bhe people, whom he loves
more than Hife.

Having no wnderstanding of Black
people, no concern for any of the Peo-
ple, the fascists called i thair forces,
demanding the peopla leave this " Pao-
pla*s Court'*, veady to use reachionary
viclence and force fo implamend Bhaiv
demands, SHI no one moved,

The Minister of Defonse then walbed
over fo the people, of whom he is a
party, and reminded them of the nobure

of the pig, the consiant mieni lhey
have to brutalize the people or in-
carcerale us or Wil us, Then he, Huey
P. Newlon, the Minister of Defense of
the Black Panther Party, oul of con-
earn [old the pecople lo leave. And the

people laft.

But they did not leave before they
heard the Minister of Defense when ka
calmly walked wp fo Dell Ross, who
had led to sove himself and convict
Huey, and speak to him, possidly for
tha first tima in Ross” life wilh words
and  muaning that only the humane,
the lovers of hwnankind, the New Men
speak, He said, ""Why do you it there,
Brother, are you afraid™" A delechive
harshly interrupts, *'Don’t [isten fo
him," Dell Rosg was lislening, as Huey
P. Newlon went on; “Why do you obey
him, whon ke lells you not fo speak...
I don't hate you, I Iove you Srother,™

They had lo remove Ross, then, Even
swine can hold their kaads wp for a
moment fo see and fo  hear (hat
truth and love ars near, This is not
what they wonled., They didn't wand
Ross lo be reminded, To be reminded
of the degradation, the eppression Lhat
Black peopla suffer under. To be ve-
minded that mo on¢ hafed him, even
now, Thal the [ove that exists among
a pecple, e bond of love commol Ae
destroyed by tricks and les. That
together we con swwive all forms
of oppression, freachery, indipmify,
They did no! wan! this, Sothey whishked
Ross off the sland, bafore another word
could be spoken,

But euveryons heard, And everyone
saw them take a man, Huey P, Newlon,
who hkaod rejected all the nsulls and
infuries they could deliver, fo their
ititle cells,

Charles Garrvy rushed back fo his
affice to get the tape, Evervone laft,
In a few kours ke rehwmed fo fell
the People and the Court thai in o
vobbary of his officeé over a month
ago, the tape and the (raonscrip! of
the tope hod been stolen. This wcs
Just discovered, [I did not matterv,
The cowrt didn't care abow! thai, They
gave Ross immimily for perjury, for
Iying, They said ke lied the last time,
bl since he hed told the il now,
he would be exomevaled, They could.
wndevsiand, [ ]

mﬁ;ﬂﬁllﬂmw;,éhm-

Ple will ba watching, They released

:';.1 lo continue the farce tha next
oy

ALL POWER TO THE PEQPLE
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WHY HAS THE LAW

BOOK BEEN "LO ST "2

Below is an analysis of the many
facels the loss or thefi of the blood-
stained law book in the so-called court

trial of Huey P, Newton, Minister of [Ji

Defense of the Black Panthey, implies
about the alleged system of justice
operating inside the U.S,:

R SR - i e —

To ask the defense to accept a
photograph of the missing book as a
true representation, and to argue that
the rights of the accused are thereby
safe-guarded is to say that the trans-
cript of the tape recording in the first
trial in 1968 (a transcript which con-
tained a mis-statement which went to
the very possibility of the death penalty
itself, and which the appeals court
has since said was an untrue
facsimile of a tape recording) to say
that the photograph represents the book
is to say that the transcript represen-
ted the tape, That mistake and that
false abstracrion was faral to the first
case in 1968: this loss of the law Look
Is equally faral to the second, instant

case, The trial cannot go on and should
not go on; there should be an ad-

journment and a recess should be asked,

and the defense should go into the
federal court if necessary (for the con-
stitutional violation is not different to
the defendant than if the law book had
been stolen rather than ‘‘only lost”,)
We must call in as friends of the court
the A,C,L.U, the National Lawyers
Guild, etc,

This is cruel and unusual to ask the
defense now for the third time (re-
ferring to the loss of the law book the
first time, its seemingly criminal dis-
appearance this time; and the cynical
and heartless use of arranscriptinsub-
stitution for a tape of the first trial
wien the D.A, had marked in the mar-
gin that he knew his own copy

revealed that he knew that the tape
said something different),

The whole thesis of the prosecution
is based on the portrayal of the ""mad-
dog Panther’' and the '‘peacekeeping
police officer’’, The antithesis to that
whole concept is the fact of Huey's

_life and the life of the Party symbolized
by the law book, and the life of Huey
and the Party is predicated upon the
attempt at law and order with justice,

The Panthers stood between the people
and the violence of the police, And to
educate not only the people, but to edu-
cate ignorant police officers (the guardi-
ans of the law) those who are sup-
posed to be operating under the law,

Huey P, Newton with ﬂttﬂmey, Garry

Now in order to substantriate the “*mad
dog'' theory that the DA, has is to
get rid of the physical evidence, And
it would seem that without this wimess,
this ‘'silent wimess' that has been
done away with through no fault of the
defense, it should be impossible for this
case to go on,

It is felt that if this case were re-
cessed until the '‘silent witness'' were
found, that the district attorney would
probably become wvery diligent in his
search for the silent witness, Wa have
reason to believe that the silent wit-
ness would have a better chance of
reappearing if the judge took some
action to assistus in presenting the case,
because it is the position of the judge
to be impartial,

A way to clear this up would be to
adjourn until the book is found, or
unless the book is found, That gives a
hard line and a compromise, Failing
the dismissal of charges, we're suggest
ing that an adjournment be urged,
For the disappearance of the book,

the cancelling out of the book repre-
sents rthe attempt to demy Justice.

Wz would say that if you took from
the early Christians (who were a
hated and hunted and persecuted and
maligned group), if you took away the
cross that they used, which were “‘true
crosses’’ and fragments of the true
cross which represented the proof, in
those days, of the ‘‘good news"’ or the
Resurrection, our equivalent of the law
and our faith in Justice, a Roman judge
could hardly say, '‘Well, it's only two
pieces of wood in a cruciformed fashion,
therefore let's just nail two pieces of
wood up and we'll let that stand for it."”

One should search for other ex-
amples, One should use the book burning
of Nazi Germany as an example; one
should use the early Cristian ex-
amples; one should use simple examples
like the difference between a menu and
a meal, or the painting of a book and a
real book and so forth,

If the other evidence had disapperared

(we can think of other famous cases
where there was particular evidence),
there would be no question about charges

being dismissed, no question whatso-
ever, The factthat this is a symbol would
be to repeat, the Court would here be
repeating what first the police officer
did that night in October of 1968 and
what now the state has done, and that
would be compounding and repeating that
fatal error of denying the reality that
that law book was an extension of Mr,
Newton. This would be like cutting off
an arm, and in fact Mr, Newton could
function without his arm, but he could
not function without his brain,

The court must not do what first the
police officer did and now the D.A,
claims was done by accident, The court
must not do purposely what, by the most
charitable analysis, wecansay was done
accidentally,

We would like to point out at least
five reasons as to why a stipulation
and a facsimile is a total denial of the
rights of defense, First of all, as the
judge stated, this is not a game and
this is certainly not a drama or a
theatrical event, where a prop could
be used, and this is not a road show or
a national company of a play thatplayed
in 1968, This is the first and only time
for this jury.

And at least five reasons could be

shown as to why this personally un-
dermines the pertinent defense of Huey

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



THE BLACK PANTHER, MONDAY JULY 19, 1971 PAGE 13

WHY HAS THE LAW BOOK

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

P. Newton and al=o why it generally in-
flames a racist aititude which we know
lies behind this case in the first place:

First of all, we know that Mr, Newton
was told at one time that he was not
“‘college material’’, and this refers to
the whole world of abstracting, of learn-
ing, of time-binding, of information, of
the ability to manipulate symbols, to
function at the level of modern society,
to be trained as a manager for that
majority society, Not being ‘‘college
material'' is a denial that the mind, or
the cortex, or the capacity to use a
book and find that information exists,

The next thing, on the abstract level,
part of the same category as a book, is
the Black Panther Party 10-point pro-
gram which has been '‘systematically
lost’’ in courts and rendered invisible
by the mass media, by the courts and by
all of the institutions in this country,

The 10-point program of the Panthers
does not exist for white America, The
Panthers are not defined by their 10-
point program, but instead by certain
drawings, by certain fantasies on the
part of the prevailing mzjority system,

The third, is the Black Panther Par-
ty newspaper which is abstract, which
is a literary device, Parts of the news-
paper have been used to damn and to
make animalistic the movement for
Black liberation and the Black Panther
Party and Mr, Newton,

The newspaper itself we believe was
used in the first case in 1968 against
Mr, Newton (certain things were taken
out of context, certain symbols weare
taken out of their socioclogical and
linguistic context),

The next, is that we have heard po-
lice officers testify that they were told
at their line =-up that they should be

“*cautious of the Panthers”, We are
not told why they should be cautious of
the Panthers and it’s our supposition
that the enormous police forces with
their enormous armaments were not at
that time afraid of what they knew to
be a legal device of openly carrying
weapons, They were afraid of the know-
ledge that it was a legal device, and
that Panthers were aware of their rights,
that the Panthers, acting as observers,
were capable of exposing and ventila-
ting all manner of police brutality and
police malfeasance, The police were told
to be '‘cautious’’ in their own self in-
terest and for the good image of the
police force, and the knowledge of law
was what lay behind the real police
hatred and animosity for the Black

Panther Party,

\\l

COURTS UNTIL THE PEOPLE
ARE THE JUDGES

THE TRIAL OF
HUEY P. NEWTON,
MINISTER OF DEFENSE 5
OF THE BLACK PANTHER
PARTY, HAS BEGUN: :

COME EYERYDAY TO:
ALAMEDA COUNTY COURTHOUSE
TWELFTH AND FALLON STREETS

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
10:00 AM DEPARTMENT &

THIRD FLOOR
COURT OF JUDGE HOVE

Finally the phrase ‘‘exhausting all
legal means’’, This has been the watch-
word and the leading slogan for the
Black Panther Party, defense, which
began with this case and a phrase
that was made famous around thiscase,
Now, therefore, these things go to the
personal capacity and motivation and
reality of the desfendant in this case,

He is defined by a law book, He was
well known in the Black comununity both
for the physical law book itself, which
is milssing, and for the information and
the approach and the problem-solving
techniques that that law book implies,
Now the State would have Mr, Newton
defined by a gun rather than a law book,
Be:zause the gun does not exist, the state
hopes o set the scales right by making
the law book invisible too. They cannot
produce the gun that they say Mr,
Newton used and so they want to deny
him the right to prove to the jury what
he did use --the law book, Thus, they
have disarmed him, they have taken a-
way his proof,

The reason that a photograph will
not answer that,is it is part and parcel
of the racism in this country that
Black people are not only not ‘‘college
material’’, but that they are not material
for any of our institutions for decision-
meking roles, To show aphotograph and
say that Mr, Newton's signature was in
it is to ask a jury, that is all white ex-
cept one person, to overthrow endemic

7

racism at one stroke and totake ar the
“‘proof’’ of a photograph the humanity
of the defendant,

If a photograph were to be sufficient,
then the data of the Kerner report,
millions of pictures of and writings a-
bout slavery and all manner of op-
pression would have been sufficient for
the American public to overcome racism
and to change their basic attitudes.
But this has not been sufficient,

Therefore we know that to convince
people who have a racial bias, that
comes to them virtually with their
mother’s milk in this society, you have
to not just say that a person is capable
of knowing the law and acting legally
and even functioning in an extraordinary
masnner, you have to exhaust every
means of proof available to youtoprove
it, To be able to show the jury that

P the law book with that signature covered

with blood, the very symbol of the vio-

lence that was done to the law in this

case, and the violence that was done to
Mr, Newton and the violence that was

done to the attempt to use the law, this
is crucial to the defendant,

In October of 1967, the police officer
assumed, and we would stress this, that

that law book belonged to another police
officer is because he had to believe that
that book could not belong to Mr, Newton,
He had to believe that it belonged to the
policemen because only the policemen
can carry the law, can know the lawand
never Mr, Newton, He took that evi-
dence away in 1967, and oaly later
through a stroke of luck was the law
book returned, Only now to be taken
away again,

1f a policeman could not open a book
that was before him and realize what
he had done, how can we expect a jury
to accept, simply on the word of the
man who says that it was his law book,
that it indeed represents and defines
his beliefs, his approach and his mo-
tives on that night,

Thus, to argue that a photograph
could take the place of a law book, is
to argue that a menu takes the place
of a meal, is to argue that a descrip-
tion of a sunset takes the place of the
sunset, is to argue that any abstraction,
like a photograph or a fake theatrical -
prop, could . take the place of the
authentic, in this case, flesh and blood
law book, This is disingenuous, itis
dishonest, it is cynical and it flies in
the face of everything we know about
human nature, about the institution of
American racism, and about this all-
important book, that goes to the heart
of the defendant’s civil rights, and his
very life in this case,
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| PETITION

FOR CROSS SECTION OF
COMMUNITY ON JURIES AND

FOR PROBATION OR

APPEAL BAIL BOND FOR

BROTHER DAVID HILLIARD:
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WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMUNITY PEOPLE, DO HEREBY PETITION THAT BROTHER ;
DAVID HILLIARD, CHIEF OF STAFF OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, PRESENTLY i
HELD BY ALAMEDA COUNTY AS A POLITICAL PRISONER, BE GRANTED HIS CON- i
STITUTIONAL RIGHT OF AN APPEAL BAILBOND OR PROBATION, PENDING APPEAL i
OF HIS CASE TO A HIGHER COURT, i
THE U.S. CONSTITUTION STATES THAT JURIES SHALL REFLECT A CROSS-SECTION d
OF A COMMUNITY, OR A PEER GROUP, THERE WERE NO BLACK PEOPLE ON THE JURY I
IN THE CASE OF BROTHER DAVID HILLIARD, ALTHOUGH 38% OF THE OAKLAND COM- !
MUNITY IS BLACK. FIVE BLACK PEOPLE SAT ON THE JURY IN THE RECENTLY DIS- :
MISSED CASE OF BOBBY SEALE AND ERICKA HUGGINS, EVEN THOUGH ONLY 9% OF )
THE NEW HAVEN COMMUNITY 1S BLACK., THEREFORE, THE CASE OF DAVID HIL- ]
LIARD, PARTICULARLY, CLEARLY POINTS OUT THE NEED TO HAVE PROPER RE- i
PRESENTATION ON JURIES THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY. i
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IN THE LIGHT OF THESE FACTS, WE THEREFORE PETITION THAT DAVID HIL-
LIARD BE GRANTED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT OF AN APPEAL BAILBOND OR
PROBATION, PENDING APPEAL OF HIS CASE TO A HIGHER COURT, AND THAT THE
RE-TRIAL JURY REPRESENT A TRUE CROSS-SECTION OF THE COMMUNITY. REG.

HAME ADDRESS ciry VOTER
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RETURN ALL PETITIONS TO BLACK PANTHER PARTY CENTRAL HEADQUARTERS
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RAILROAD OF RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 5

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 5

a ridiculous robbery to secure wea-
pons on November 2, 1970, In fact,
many people knew thatthe brothers had
been in Ricnmond then for a Black Soli-
darity Day, sponsored by the Richmond
Black Community Information Center,
The day was spent educating the peo-
ple to the purpose of the survival pro-
grams and the need to unite in the
struggle to liberate our people.

Just before the jury weat out for
deliberation, it wasdiscovered thatone
of the members of this "‘fair and im-
- partial’’ jury was the cousinof Waver-
Iy Allen, the chief State’s wimess,

After this was discovered and exposed,
she was quietly dismissed and re-
placed by the alternate juror,

After being programmed with in-
structions, the jury went out for deli-
berations, quickly returning with aver-
dict, All the defendants were found not
guilty on the conspiracy charge,
Charles Brunson, Jacob Bethea and Al-
bert Moore were found guilty of trans-
porting stolen weapons across inter-

THE RICHMOND, VIRGINIA FIVE

state lines, Howard Mcore will have to
go through the whole ordeal again, be-
cause a hung jury was the resulrt inhis
case, Charles, Jacob and Albert areto
report for sentencing on September
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10th, Junius Underwood will be tried on
July 22nd , and Howard Moore, onJuly
20th, The maximum sentence on this
false charge is five years, However,
because of prior felony convictions, the
maximum sentence for Jacob and Al-
bert is ten years,

Thus ended the one-day trial and two-
day railroad of the Richmond, Virginia
Five, But it comes as no surprise
since the rash of pre-trial propa-
ganda and vicious publicity directed
against the Richmond Five and the bla-
tant attempt to dis-bar (take the li-
cense of) their Black attorney, Ge-
royd Greene, had already set the stage
for the railroad. The real conspiracy,
that of the pigs torailroad these broth-
ers, was even more evident with the
‘‘shot-gun’’ trial and rapid selectionof
a jury of non-peers.

This case was fabricated by the
F.B.l, in order tocounter-actthe rising
consciousness of the people of Rich-
mond, Virginia, Because of the work
being done by brothers like Charles
Brunson, Jacob Bethea, Albert Moore,
Howard Moore and Junius Underwood,
the Black community of Richmond was
beginning to feel that sense of com-
munity, the oneness, the unity whichis
the key to our survival, And it is with
this unity that we, the Black Panther
Party, and the Black people of Rich-
mond, Virginia will fight to free our
brothers and advance our struggle,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLEI

RANDY IS ON TRIAL BECAUSE HE SURVIVED

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 3

level where they can unequivocally see
that Z is the next logical, natural
stage through which we must traverse
in our drive to obtain freedom from the
reactionary forces of U.S. inlercom-
munalism. The Parity's new divection,
as our Minisley has previously pointed
oul, is a vetwn to the Party’s original
vision, Utilizing revolulionary lactics
we are moving in the corrvect manner
and are laying foundations (A) upon
which all subseguent action can be
launched (Z),

Our base aveas will be secuve be-
cause we are forging ivon links of
wnity with our communities through sur-
vival programs., The bonds we ave

building can neither be smashed by
counter revolutionary forces oulside
of our communities nor evoded by ve-
actionary individuals or veactionary in-
stitutions whithering away in our midsi.

Revolutionary cultists, as Huey an-
alysed, isolate themselves from the
people, by attempling to make the

qualitative leap from A lo Z, whif'!e the
people (because of a lack of basic re-
levant community wovk, which cultists

scovn), are left unprepared and far
behind, too far behind to even begin io
rvelate to Z as being a sane step, Any
action which hampers or in anyway
alienates our people and whereby im-
pedes our struggle is nol a revolu-
tionary move. The people , not cul-
tist grvoups, ave the invincible force
which will transform society,

We ave dialectical malerialists, of
this there should be no mistake, Class
enemies rvecognize this by our social
practice. Our method of analysing *'what

it is" and the mannevr in which we im-
plement constructive dialectical solu-
tions gives evidence to our content,
What programs and actions we under-
take informs all that we ave geaved

toward insuring that our people survive
each letter of the Alphabet from ABC
to and beyond XYZ, We ave preparing
for the inevitable transformation of

soctely, however long as it takes,
whether objective reality dictates vev-
olution in owyr life time or a hundred
years from now, Our survival programs
and how we come fo grips with indi-
genous community institutions will in-
sure that our people swrvive lo veap

the harvest on the ‘‘day of victory'.

Our Party moves dialectically from
the intevrnal to the external, within the
framework of exisling instibulions as
well as establishing and operating new
institutions, All progressive phe-
nomeanon must be co-ordinafed so as
to complement one anothey and active-
Iy assist in propelling this old vepres-
sive social sysitem toward and into ils
own negation. We are prepared and are
able to cope with baseless altacks upon
ouy survival programs, present divec-
tions, and even charges thalt we ave
revisionisl, We are able to easily re-
fute misguided Marxisis and others in
the light of our people’s overwhelming
support of our organization’'s social
practice. With People and Party as one,
we can steamroll all cullists and
counter-revolutionary opposition to the
implementation of all phases of our
people’s survival programs, Under the
profound leadevship of our Minister and
our Central Commitiee we have retuined
to *'the corvect handling of a vevolution'”
and ave paving the way to victory.

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE,
LONG LIVE THE TEACHINGS OF OUR
MINISTER OF DEFENSE
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MAURICE GORDON'S MINI-EMPIRE

WITHIN THE EMPIRE

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 7

Roberi Gordon refuse to attend the meet-
ing, but Mayor White prevented the
city housing and building inspecrors

from showing up, claiming the meeting
demanded by the people was "‘an im-
permissible attempt to participate in the

conduct of the executive business of the
city.”’What in fact is “‘impermissible’’
is the hook-up between Mayor White
and Maurice Gordon, which reportedly
includes $175,000 in campaign funds for
Mayor White, (Again in a parallel sit-
uation. a recommendation that Gordon be
prosecuted for manslaughter following
the Sherry Biltmore fire, was not
followed up in 1963,)

Just as ‘‘blood money’’ can buy off
elected city officials, so too can that
same money buy off judges. In 1970,
out of the 700 cases of housing code
violations, the Department of Housing
Inspection chose to prosecute a mere
20. Qut of that number, 10 fines were

i
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¥

removed upon appeal, For Maurice Gor-
don has found his personal judicial

“‘savior’’ in Judge Julius Adlow, no-
torious in Boston for his many blatant-
ly racist rulings. The deal that Adlow
and Gordon have hooked up is simple in
its treachery. Although according to
law if a slumlord is convicted he can
be fined up to $500,00 a day umtil he
repairs the violation, Adlow simply con-
tinues the cases, sometimes from 10-14
times until the repair is fixed and then
the case is closed, In one particularly
outrageous case in which the viola-
tions were first spotted November 16,
1966, the case didn't go to court until
June 22, 1967, and then it was continued
10 times until Adlow dismissed it, 20
months after it was first reported, on

June 16, 1968,

In another case presided over by Ad-
low , Gordon never appeared and as a
result, a bench warrant was issued, but
was never served. Consequently, the
case was dismissed one year later, In
fact, in at least 12 cases which have
come up in Adlow's court alone, Mau-
rice or Robert Gordon have escaped

with no conviction,

If you wanted to, you could go on and
on, listing the “‘crimes’’ which Mau-
rice Gordon has committed against the
people of Boston,. In one apartment build-

offered to Interfaith Housing Inc,, Bos-
ton's largest ‘‘nonprofit’’ development
corporation, None of these sales will
affect any of Gordon’s Florida hold-
ings,

It is suspected that Gordon is selling
his holdings because of the greatamount

of heat which is beginning to come down
on him, Some of the heat will possibly
come in the form of the mayoral can-
didates linking him up with the present
mayor Kevin White.

An entire system of capitalism with its
inherent favoritism for property owners

pr I
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ing in the South End, 130 Brookline
rent strike), 250 housing code viola-

the Petershoro Street fire, representa-
tives of Maurice Gordon visited the sur-
vivors with forms they were to sign
which supposedly was the only way they
could have their security deposit re-
turned:; but upon examination by law-
yers,these forms released Gordon from
any damages
This is just an example of the cold-
blooded inhumanity Mairice Gordon is
capable of ., An inhumanity which will
continue unchecked until people realize
the truly monstrous nature of the Mau-
rice Gordon Mini- empire,

It has recently beenlearned that Mau-
rice Gordon is now attempting to dis-
solve all of his non-commercial hold-
ings within the next 5 years, which is
assessed at over $28 million ox 12,000
housing units, More than 500 units in
Boston's Back Bay have already been
sold to realtor Rnonald Simon for $6
million, and another 500 units have been

Street ( which has been on a 2-3 year

tions were recorded in 2 years, After

resulting from the fire,

This is what Maurice Govdon did when he put
doun his machine guns and went *'legii’’,

has raised the criminal slumlord above
justice, With his millions as a means of
buying off those who have been elected
as the people’s administrators, Maurice
Gordon has negated the elected function
of these officials, has implicated these
officials in his web and conspiracy of
murder by neglect, and extortion through
exorbitant ‘‘rents’’. As the facts come
to light, they only further prove the
intimate interconnections between high
finance, corporate capitalists and their
ability to manipulate in their own in-
terests the elected administrators on the
city, stare and federal levels,

With these facts at hand, and remind-
ful of the total scope of *‘legitimate
crime’’, we can fully understand the
irony and utter contemp:i for the peo-
ple’s welfare and their survival, when
men like city assessor Theodore
Anzalone say, '‘a Maurice Gordon is
valuable to any city,”

ALL POWER 'O C(HHE PEOPLE!

Massachusetts State ter
Black Panther Party



¥

JIMMY CARR

CONTINUED FROM PAGE &

The pigs are now accusing Jimmy of
having participated in the murdey of one
of ouwr most faithful and dedicated
members,. Fred Bennett, The F.B.L
is allempling to use Jimmy as the
scapegoct for their own foul and
bizarre deed. Jimmy has not even been
formally indicted; rather, the pigs have
been using the media to present their
Jabrications, viciously slandeving

Jimmy in the press. He has not been
indicted in a cowrt of law, where these
allegations would have to be proven.

Through the use of their propaganda
parvots (particularly Ed Monigomery
of the San Francisco Examiner-
Chronicle Syndicate), the pigs have
actually accused Jimmy of being a
henchman for the Black Panther Party,
having participated in ithe vicious
murder of one of our own beloved and
trusted comrades,

And now Jimmy Carr sits in San
Francisco County Jail, awaiting trial
en the trumped-up charge of assault,
the Adwlt Awthority (Parvole Board)

having placed a *‘hold’* on him. That
is, his parole agreement is being
gquestioned for violation, and while this
case is pending he must remain in
custody, without so much as the ability
to pay bail, although a man is
supposed to be considered innocent un-

til proven guilty,

He is not there because ofany crime;
he is not there because heis amember
of the Black Panther Party; he is there
because a young and strong Black man
who was slated by all theirpredictions
to be another statislic whose life they
had stolengol turned around, and turned
on to the people, to loving the people
and the People’s Advocates, became
awavre of the trick and had the strength
still of his Black manhood to deal with
exposing the lies, He is there because
he refused to be their man or their
pawn, Jimmy Carr is another strong
Black man who had survived all they
could do and was coming back to collect
some dues.

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE]

HDNALI] 'REAGAN MAY OWE

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 6

vetroactively il would be $920, It's a
lot of money.

Q. Do you know of any local polilicians
that have taken any type of position on
the cuts?

A, Like one politician here, there’s
really been two, But one we don’t know
what his purpose is, and his name is
Baygus., He's a white politician, with
the Board of Supervisors. Bul I'm 1My
of that, lwt he has taken a sltand, And
the other, Booker Andevson, he's

" worked withus 100%, And othey than that

L

no one else has. In fact, it's even hard
to get the community ovganizations to
help us, not just politicians. But we’ve
been vweally struggling on our own,
about three or four people, We've had
a lot of conflict,

Q. Could you tell us of some of your
Juture plans in dealing with the Wel-
fare cuts and other related things?

A, No, I can't veally say. We take
it; you know this stuff hits us so hard
and so fast that we can’t really from
one day or the other, we don’t Enow
what really our plans are. I veally
can’t say, because I don’t know.

&. Would that also include the Con-
vention that's coming up ?

A. Yes., That will also include the
Convention, Bul there is one more
thing that I would like to include,
Right now the Free Lunch Progvam is
Just in the ‘'‘tavgel’ aveas, Which is
good. I can dig this. But we have Blacks
that are ouwt of the target areas. Say
for instance my oun self, I don't live
in a target area, But I'm struggling
too., A lot of times my kids don'i
go lo school becauseldon’t have money
to get them lunch, So rather than see
them go to school starving, I just keep
them home, They figure that each free

THE PEOPLE’S FREE

YOU
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FREE SICKLE
CELL
ANEMIA

TESTS

HEALTH CENTER
27 DIXWELL AVE

NEW HAVEN, CONN
PHONE 865-9824

Tests Given:
Monday through
Saturday 11:00 am
to 9:00 pm

$1,000

lunch is about 35€, And this 35¢ is
going to be subtracted from the Wel-
fare grvants, The same thing with food
stamps; when you pay $21. for food
stamps you get $53, (worth of stamps).
That’d be abowt $30, In other words,
they would subtract the $30, from your
gvant, rvather than hold $53., they just
sublract what you don't pay from your
grant, (*This is occurring now with
food stamps. People who do not get
food stamps get no move actual cash
than those who do.) But the food stamps
and the free lunches, they’ve going to
do that vegardless of whether you get
them or not. This is all available to
all people on Welfare, so therefore
(they avgue) they're going to deduct it,
And the School Board, if they are going
to deduct this money from the people
that are not receiving the free lunches,
then they've going to just have hell,
(These figures ave based on *‘target”’
avea needs, whether or not you live
in such an area.,) And the white man
figures that they can keep us doum
one way or the olther way. They get
us all together (we would all have
to lwe in a “lavget’’ area to really
benefit) and they can Fkill us all off
at one time,, And this is the way I

feel that things are, And I don't buy
it,

I

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

S
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INTERCOMMUNAL NEWS

PAK JUNG HI CALLS YOU “NIGGER™
BLACK G.L.'S COME HOME

Wherever the U.5. military has gone,
it has taken its inherent racism and
racist practices, After bringing
““American Democracy’’, racism and
exploitation to South Korea, the U.S,
military tried to acculturate as many
of the South Korean people as possible
with its exploitative system of values,
This has only proved successful with
those who would oppress or participate
in the opptression of their own people;
in South Korea particularly rhis means
those reactionary elements who would
fight against the peaceful re-unification
of the Korean Fatherland, the natural
unity of the North and the South, These
are the traitors to the Korean people,
One such traitor is the head of theU,S,

backed puppet South Korean govern-
ment, the President, Pak Jung Hi, who
readily accepts American aid and the
“*American way'',(HeevenletstheU.5,
call him Chung HeePark, becauseheis
told by his Ameirican bosses that his
real name is too difficult for the Ameri-
can mind to comprehend, its tones are
unfamiliar to Americans.)

The racism that BlackG,I,’s encoun-
ter on the U,S, military bases and in-
gtallations (not only under the South
Korean lackey government, but where-
ever the U.S, military can be found) is
often extended to the off-base clubs
and recreational facilities, allegedly
operated by the people of the community

which the 11,S, occupies, Facilities and
clubs are often segregated, or “‘for
whites only"’ ( in another people’s com-
munity), with Black G.[.’s being dis-
criminated against, forced to use
poorer-equipped clubs if they wanat to
go «off the base for recreationor enter-
tainmeant,

Black soldiers are discriminated
against by military officials as well as
reactionary lackies of the SouthKorean
puppet government, who own such South
Korean businesses, Tensions have
been high, therefore, because Black
G.L,'s have been protesting these rac-
ist policies, to no avil, On July 10th,

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

AGNEW VISITS HIS COUNTRY ESTATE - ETHIOPIA

S. AGNEW

In Addis Ababa, Ethiopia this week,
Ethiopean overseer Haile Selassie sat
doun to lunch with Spiro Agnew, the
reactionary intevcommunal public
relations man for the  U.S,
Empirve, Agnew is on a three nation
visit to Africa in an attempl lo shore
up the American Empire’s weakening
hand on the African continent, In E-
thiopia, Haile Selassie is known to be a

man who expects god-like worship from
the people. In the American Empire,
Agnew expects the same; Ethiopia is
part of the Amevrican Empire,

Duvring the luncheon Selassie made
a toast calling for U.S. '*Support of
total liberation of Africa.’”” Both men
feel that if they can successfully make
the people feel that they are for free-
dom for the peoples of the world, that
their shakey power bases will be able

to withstand the people’s drive for rveal

freedom and tyvue libevation.

The elaborate European style
Iuncheon was held in the plush “‘Ju-
bilee Palace’, which was built wilh
the blood and sweat of Ethiopia’s op-
pressed citizens, Agnew stated that he
and his overseer, Selassie, shared and
represented similar goals, in other
words, oppression of black and white,
He emphasized that the long friendship
between the Amevican Empire and its
Ethiopian estate is based in lasting
values that seek the "good and well-
being of hwmanity.'” From their prac-
tice, we know that what is meant by
that ts thal the American Empive and
the Ethiopian community estate arve
well acguainted with oppression and
imperialist exploitation, for that is
what they both subject their people lo,

But the people recognize the itrue
nature of these lwo reaclionary tnter-

HAILE SELASSIE

communalists and they are not and will
not be fooled by the lies and the far-
fetched promises for ‘‘the alleviation of
illness and the elimination of poverty"
by these reactionary rvegimes. We will
only condinue our struggle lo free all
people from the bonds of oppression,

J
ALL P®WER TO THE PEOPLE
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PAK JUNG HI CALLS YOU “NIGGER™

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

Friday evening, in Pyongrask, South
Korea, word spread that a white G.L,
had attacked a Black G.I, for attempt-
ing to use one of the ‘‘for whites only"’
clubs. Knowing that the filing of com-
plaints or any attempt at requestingin-
vestigations into this, as well as allthe
other racist policies of the U,S, mili-
tary and its South Korean lackies, would
only be furile, the Black soldiers
vented their frustrations on all the
reactionary symbols ofcapitalismand
racist exploitation in the town,

At this point, U.,S, Military Police
and South Korean Puppet Army Police,
along with racist, white G.L."s attacked
the Black G.l.’s, The morning after
this attack, South Korean lackies
paraded arounc the military base like
a cheap imitation of the U,S, Ku Klux
Klan with signs reading '‘Niggers go
back to thecotton fields’’, and **Blacks,
get out,”’

Majnr General Joseph W, Pezdirts,
. Army Commander ot the (Southj

.uﬂﬁnﬁu il
l G e

ﬂﬂﬁ an A qr 0 aﬂnﬂﬂuﬂ

Korean Support Commaind (Overseer
for the lackies), promised that ‘‘those
soldiers responsible for the distur-
bance would be arrested and punished
and due compensation would be made
for property damage.”” The only way
this criminal could arrest and punish
the “‘soldiers responsible’’ would be to
turn himself and the rest of the U.S
military high command, who invaded
and divided the beautiful Korean
Fatherland in thefirst place, over tothe
entire Korean people and the Black
G,1,'s for true justice, Due compansa-
tion can only be realized when the
mercenary U,S, military completely
moves out of, leaves South Korea, and it
can never be fully realized because the
millions of Black and Korean lives/
property that have already been des-
troyed can never be replaced,

The U.S. wishes to fully realize its
reactionary intercommunalistic polic-
ies everywhere in the world, lts
domination over the lives of the South

Korean people could not be maintained
if .S, troops would refuse to work, to
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aid in U.S, criminal activities around the

world, We know where, the interests of
the U.S, government and the white rac-
ist forces lie, But, our Black brothers
do not have such racist, exploitative

interests, and therefore do not have to
be subject to racism in another com-

munity of the world, while helping their
very oppressor gain ground by keeping
another people under foot, A people who

are our friends and comrades, a peo-
ple whose enemy is our enemy. The

Northern half of Korea, under the bril-
liant leadership of Marshall Kim I
Sung, has become a stronghold for
liberation, and wishes to unite all their
people for the benefit of their common
interests, North and South, This isour
goal too, unity inour community, Black
G.L's can help not only the Korean
people, but more importantly our own
Black people by leaving the Korean

soil and returning to unite with Black
brothers and sisters right here in
America in all our common struggle
against U,S, racism, fascism and im-
perialism,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE!
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FOR THE PEOPLE

TO SUBSCRIBE MEANS THAT EVERY WEEK YOU CAN READ THE MEWS ABOUT THE SURVIVAL PROGRAMS
AND BECOME A PARTICIPANTIN WORKING OUT THE BEST
SOLYING THE PROBLEMS OF OUR PEOPLE, OF BLACK PEOPLE AND POOR PEOPLE.

3 MONTHS:

MEANS AND

WAYS OF

BLACK PANTHER INTERCOMMUNAL NEWS SERVICE

Subscription Form
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PLEASE MAIL CHECK
MOMNEY ORDER TO:

OR

OF INFORMATION, BLACK PANTHER PARTY, IWH
Box 2967, Custom House, Son Francisco, CA 94126
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